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Interesting Sketch of
Qidest College in Can-
adn, Written by a Gra-
duate.

Amalgamation Question

Often Debated and May
Still Prove a Live Issue

Mistake Was Made at

Feunding of Limiting
Attendance to Churcii
of England.

Science Course Lately
improved and Now
Ranks With Best in

Maritime Provinces.
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To the charming town of Windsor,
Nova Scotia, so long associated with
the name of the Immortal “Sam
Slick,” belongs the henor of having
within its limits the oldest university
not emly in the Dominion of Canada,
but in the British celenies.

Situate in beautiful grounds, amongst
stately trees and sloping lawns
stands King's college.

No more beautiful spot could have
been selected fer this institution of
Jearning.

The college, & venerable brown
building in the dignified colonial style
of its early days, stands on the sumit
of a high hill, approached by an ave-
nue of graceful elms. It is the first
object of interest seen by the traveller
from the Atlantic coast as he enters
the town ef Windsor. From its emi-
nence it looks over the green King's
Meadows and across rolling ' fields
which the French settlers cleared,
and the thrifty New England farmers
cultivated, Far away beyend stand
the mountains, blue and misty, still
now apparently as densly wooded as
in the days when Indians held them
as their stronghold, and the hunted
Acadians sought shelter in their re-
cesses from alien foes.

The university grounds are un-
doubtedly the most beautiful of any
college in Lower Canada. They in-
clude two large campuses, tennis
courts, ete. The “college woods” are
the pride of the citizens of Windsor
and it is there that the stranger Is
first conducted on a sight seeing tour
of the town. The grounds cover an
area of about eight acres, and include
two fair sized lakes in the woods.

The history of the founding of
King's College is deeply interesting
and takes us back to the time of
the Revolutionary war. At the close
of the war several clergymen from
the colonies along the Atlantic coast
met together in the City of New York
The assembly was oune of distinguish-
ed men. Of those present were the
first Bishop of the Protestant Episco-
pal Church in the United States;
the Right Rev. Benjamin Moore, D.D.,
Bishop of New York; Hon, Jonathan
Odell, John Beardsley, of ILoyalist
fame, and the Right Rev. and Hon.
Charles Inglis, D.b., Bishop of Nova
Scotia, first Colonial Bishop of the
Church of England, and fourth Bishop
of the Anglican Communion in Am-
erica. The latter, it may be men-
tioned, was the real instigator of the
movement, and to him is due the pri-
mary credit of founding King's col-
lege.

Reasons for Founding.

One great reason advanced in
favor of founding a university in Nova
Scotia was that there was then ne
existing Church of England institu-
tion of learning where the members
of that body could receive a higher
education. But what was considered
even of more importance, that the
first reason was the one of which
Bishop Inglls wmete in 1787. “One
great object of my appointment is to
ordain candidates for holy orders, to
supply vacant churches with clergy-
men who cannot be supplied from
durope. But if there be no seminary
we cannot expect any to be duly edu-
cated and qualified for orders; and
consequently none can be ordained,
80 that, in fact, the want of a semi-
mary will totally defeat in this re-
spect, one principle object which no
government had in view, by appoint-
ing a bishop, as well as the benefits
thereby intended for the Church of
England.”

As the result of the deliberations
of. the meeting a college, designed
for the education of the members of
the Church of England, wag®founded
in Windsor in 1789. In that year the
Legislature of Nova Scotia passed an
act “for the permanent establishment
and effectual support of a college at
‘Windsor, “and appropriated 400 pounds
sterling annually from the duties im-
posed, or to be imposed, on brown
and loaf, or refined sugars, for or to-
wards the i and pp
of sald college, and the payment of
the professors’ salaries.” The presi-
dent and professors were to be ap-
pointed by the Governors of the Col-
Jege. The act also provided a sum
not exceeding 500 pounds for the pur-
chase of property and the erection
of -bulldings in Windsor. The presi-
dent, the act declared, “should always
be a clergyman of the Church of Eng-
land, duly qualified for that office.”
Thirteen years later in 1802, a Royal
Charter was granted by George IIL
in which the college was referred to
“ag the mother of an university for
the education and instruction of
wyouth and students in arts and facul-
ties to continue forever, and to be
called King's College.”

For the construction of the original

-

granted the sum of $16,500.
At the time of the granting of the
Royal Charter the sum of 1,000 pounds
sterling annually was granted to the
college and continued to be paid until
1835,

Oxford the Model.

The power for making statutes was
vested In the Board of Governors,
and the sub committee appointed to
draft the first statutes adopted as
their model the statutes of the Uni-
versity of Oxford, notwithstanding
the different conditions existing in
Nova Scotia. One of these statutes
required any student taking a degree
to subseribe to the thirty-nine articles.
Another forbade “any student of
King's College to frequent the Roman-
ish Mass or the meeting houses of
Presbyterian, Baptists or Methodists,
or the conventicles of places of
worship of any other descenter from
the Church of England, er where di-
vine service should be performed
according to the Liturgy of the
Church of Eungland.”

Writing of these unjust and ebnox-
jous regulations, the Rev, w.
Vernon, B. D. in his sketch of the
history of King's, says: “Such in-
ternal regulations shut the door in
the faces of all youths desiring an
education not mnominally members
of the Church of England, although
every shade of belief had co-operated
in the founding of this institution.
These first statutes nearly crushed
the infant college, alienated large
members of intelligent people from
the church, divided the educational
forces of the province, fixed more
firmly existing narrow sectarian pre-
judices and produced and emphasized
bitter local jelousies. In 1817 the
Governor of the Province, the Earl of
Dalhousie, and ex-officio member of
the Board of Governors, made a strong
effort to have the objectiomable sta-
tutes repealed, but without success.
Baffled, the KEarl of Dalhousie, who
saw the absolute need of an institu-
tion to which all young men, irre-
sepective or religious belief might
be freely admitted, obtained the sanc-
tion of the British Government to
the establishment of another seminary
in Halifax. The new building was
begun in 1820 on the site of the pres-

ent City Hall, but was not epened
until 1838, Foreseeing competition
in the new Dalhousie, strong efforts

were made to unite the two colleges,
but without success. In 1830 the
statute requiring subscription to the
Thirty-nine Articles was repealed, and
this was followed in 1836 by a second
fruitless attempt to merge the two
institutions.”
Appeal Saved.

This latter attempt to unite the two
univergities resulted in a great deal
of heated discussion throughout the
lower provinces. It even went as far
as the Imperial Parliament, when the
Colonial Secretary proposed to dis-
continue the annual grant of 1000
pounds to King's college in order to
compel King's and Dalhousie to unite
and to prevent the educational gques-
tion becoming a party question
which threatened to keep the House
of Assembly and the Legislative
Council in constant feud. The home
government, urged the union, and nat-
urally the Governors of King's resist-
ed. In 18356 the matter came to a
crisis, when the Colonial Secretary
demanded the surrender of the Royal
(‘harter. Bishop Inglis appealed to
the Archbishop of Canterbury, who,
as patron, had the “power of a nega-
tive upon every statute or bye-law of
the college, and ought certainly be
consulted in a matter affecting its
existence.” The Archbishop support-
ed King's and the charter was saved.

The third attempt at Confederation
began in the early eighties. The
movement . was designed to include
all the colleges of the Maritime Prov-
inces. The University of Halifax,
an examining university, modled after
‘the university of London, paved the
way for union. From 1876 to 1880
it flourished, but its enemies were
many and its friends were few. With
the withdrawal of the government
grant- it ceased to be operative,
Consolidationists opposed it because
it was merely an examining institu-
tion. They did not see that it might
provide an easy way at least for scl-
entific work. The anti-Confedera-
tlonalists saw in the University of
Halifax something hostile to the in-
fluence and prestige of the smaller
colleges.

The’ movement for consolidation
made some progress, Dalhousie was
receiving Munro’s generous gifts, and
the other colleges were embarassed
financially, for the government had
withdrawn the denominational grants.
Mount Allison seriously debated the
question. The younger men were

pulldings the Imperial Parllament

vigorous advocates, but were mnot
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KING'S COLLEGE AND HENSLEY MEMORIAL CHAPEL

strong enoush - to overcome the
strength of historic associations and
the fear of the secular tendencies of
the fear of secular tendencies of large
universities. The Governor's of Kingz's
decided in favor of the union; but the
alumni, strongly attached to the old
college with its historic connection
with the Church, and its charming
associations with Windsor. resisted
stoutly, and were supported with great
vigor by the people of Windsor. Again
offers of assistance came from Eng-
land and from many alumni. Con-
federation ceased to be a live question
in 18806, ¥

Not in Favor.

The fourth nw\'emont‘!
by King's College in 1901, Dalhousie
promptly and liberally resnunds-d.]
Prosperity and large endowments had |
made Mount Allison indifferent. Her
Board of Regents declined the offer.
Acadia left the matter in the hands|
of the Baptist Convention, who were
not in favor of the idea. The Uni-|
versity of New Brunswick also de-
clined. Her relations to the Provin-
Treasury were such that that

as Initiated |

legislative union seemed to them Lol

be the only way o insure college
union. Despite this, however, there
was a large number of the membe
of the Church of England who warmly
supported the amalgamation with
Dalhousie scheme, The college was
at the: bottom rung of the ladder.
Her finances were in an impoverished
condition and there were less than
a dozen students In attendance,
The proposal was fought bitterly on
both sides. Again it was the aluomni
and its rather imperfect constitution
that saved King’s to Windsor and the
Church of England. The Board ‘of
Governors were about equally divided
on the subject. The destinies of the
college, therefore, lay in the hands
of the incoming governors, that were
annually elected by the alumni. As
that constitution of that body then
stood the only qualification necessary
for membership was the payment of a
fee of two dollars, It was not neces-
sary to be a graduate or even an
undergraduate of the university. The
tradesmen of Windsor, to whom the
presence of the college ment consider-
able income to a man, paid the mem-
bership fee, attended the annual meet-
ing, and elected governors pledged
to vote down amalgamation.

It may be mentioned that recently
the constitution of the alumni has
been amended by the Provincial Legis-
lature, and now none but graduates
of the University are eligible,

In 1854 the Provincial Government
withdrew its annual grant, and the
old board of governors was replaced
by one elected by the alumni, who at
once set to work developing the col-
lege. Their first step was the raising
of 10,000 pounds sterling, to establish
a chair of science. The very best
equipment possible for the time was
secured, and a proficient and enthusi-
astic chemist and mineralogist, Henry
How, of Glasgow, was appointed to
the professorship, which he held till
his death in 1880. It is appropriate
to mention that a year or two ago
the science course was greatly
strengthened as a result of the efforts
of Professor Bober.

New Buildings.

In 1858 the alumni undertook the
erection of houses for the professors
on the college grounds. They also
built Convocation Hall, which was
opened at the Encaenia of 1863,

The Society for the Propogation of
the Gospel has ever been a warm
friend of ..ing’s, and it is largely due
to their efforts that the college did

not fail on several occasions, Be-
twedn tlle years 1809 and 1866 that
society contributed no less than

$28,000 in the form of Endowment of
Divinity Scholarships exhibitions and
annual grants.

It was in the year 1833 that the Uni-
versity of King's college first became
recognized by the Diocesan Synod of
Fredericton. Since that date the
Bishop of -Fredericton has been an ex-
officio member of the executive of the
board of governors; that synod has
had the appointment of several repre-
sentatives on the board, and King's
college hasg the Theological Training
Seminary for that Diocese,

To the Church of England in the
Province of New Brunswick the col-
lege owes much. The members of
that body have ever loyally supported
her, and have ever rallled to her
standard when her future was in peril

In addition to the faculty of Arts,
King's also has faculties of Law, Di-
vinity and Science. Under the new
scheme with a provineial Technical
('ollege at Halifax, only the first two
years of the science course are now
given at King's, Though it I8 not
generally known the college has the

power, from its charter, to coufer de-

|to each other.

grees in medicine
been done, however, At the moment
I can only. recall one graduate in
medicine-—8ir Frederick Borden, Min-
ister of Militia and Defence, who took
the M. D. degree 4rom King's—ad
eundem.

In 1892 & Law School was establish-
ed in 8t. John, N. B.. and has proved
itself a mest successful institution.
Since that date nearly a hundred
graduates have gone forth from. its
halls, many of whom have risen to
fame in the legal and political world.

The Students Life.
It will not be amiss

This has rarely

I think, to here

mention the life of the student at
King's. To those of us wt have
lived within her cient halls” there
is a fascination about the university |

life, that we Kingsmen at least, think

is peculiar to ma mater, The
| student body is not large, and conse-|
quently the studnts are all known |

This
| social intercourse

is conducive to|
The University
prides herself in the number and high |
standard of her societies. Haliburt-
on Club, The Three Elms and Quince-
tillain are oqually dear to Kingsmen,
lnnd proud indeed is the student who
| can wear the emblem of “The Ravens”
or give the mystic sign of the “Radical
Bay.” And the Commoner! the old|
man of tradition, who through |

the |
vears has ever been a watchman and |

a cou llor to his charges, who from
his lofty abode in the cupola has|
guided the destiny of the werdent|
freshman and aided and abeted the
prosaic and dignified senior, meve |
words can but imperfectly convey the
veneration in which he is held by the |
sons of King's, Where i\'ingﬂneu}
may meet there is always a toast to|

“the old man of the Cupola.,” |
The college residence is
on the plan of the College

modelled
at Oxford

and affords a maximum of comfort. |

King's has a long list of distinguish-
ed sons- graduates who have risen
to prominence as churchmen, states-
men, literary men and soldiers and
sailors. Among them may be men
tioned Admiral 8ir George Preve

Wallis, for many years the father of

the British n , who took command
of the Shannon at the close of the
bloody du ween that vessel and
the Ch ywake off Boston; Sir John
Eardley Wilmot Inglis, the successful
defender of Lucknow in the Indian
Mutiny—the man who saved India for
England; Sir Fenwick Williams, of
whose heroic defence of Kars in the
Crimean war Lord Palmerston said
in the British Parliament, “a greater

display of courage or ability, of per:
geverance under difficulties, or of in-
exhaustiable resources of mind, than
was evinced by General Williams
never was exhibited in the course of
our military history;” Judge Hali
burton, the humorous writer, who is|
better known by the chief character
of his most famous work, “Sam Slick
Thomas Cochran and Edward Jar |
both Chief Justices of Nova Scotia; |
Edward A. (rawley, founder of Acadia |
University: Colonel Delancy, of Water- |
too fame: Major Welsford, the hero|
of Sebastopool, of whom the poet
says:

“Dulce et decorum est, runs the glow- |

ing line, |
Pro patria mori—such a death

thine."” i
Sir James Cochrane, Chief Justice of |
Gibraltar: The Right Rev. John|
Inglis, third Bishop of Nova Scotia; |

Hon. Sir Jumes Stewart, ‘\Hnrlm_\—f
General of Lower Canada; The Right|
Rev. Hibbert Binney, fourth

lay, of Trinity church, New York, and |
the Right Hon. Baron Haliburton, of |
Windsor, a son of “Sam Slick”.
King's college possesses a library |
which, although not of large size, must ‘

most ‘valuable collections of Biblio-
graphi treasures which the Domin- |
fon of Canada holds. |

The origin of this library is extrem-|
ly interesting, and is thus des rilwd}
by the Right Rev. John Inglis, third ]

Bishop of Nova Scotia, in his memo- |

randa respecting King's college at|
Windsor, in Nova Scotia, publ.hmll
at Halifax in 1836,

“In the latter end of the year 1800, |
the compiler of these Memoranda, |
who had been educated chiefly
Windsor, sailed for England. He was
entrusted by the Governors of .the
college with- the contributions of |
themselves, and a few other friends|
of the institution, to the amount of |
250 pounds sterling for the purchase |
of books, as a foundation for a library |

at |

ed with a commission to
measures, which might

take
be approved |

|and clergy, and at

jcontains the

| from

| finest

for the province—and he was honor-|bard, which was worn by
any ! J,

Rochester (Drs, Porteus and Horsley)
and Scrope Bernard, Esq. the pro-
vincial agent, to promote the interest|
of the King's college. Much exertion
wai made to promote these interests|
in various ways. But this

that the Church and the College wwrr-‘

indissolubly connected. The station
ahd offices of the Patrons, under
whom that exertion was made, were

a guarantee for such connection. That |
connection was the plea under which |
assistance was solicited and obtained. |
Books to the amount of more than|
five times the amount originally sub-
seribed were collected and forwarded
to Nova Scotia; and a permanent |
feeling of regard for the institution
was happily established among a
large portion of the Bnglish Bishops |
the universities in |
ingland and Ireland. A here it
may be mentioned, that several of the
most liberal contributors to the col
lege, witheld their gifts, until

This library deserves much more
fame than has ever fallen to its lot
When viewed from a bibliophilet's
standpoint as a repository of fine, rare

and sumptuous editions, it has few, if|

any, rivals in this part of the conti
nent

An idea of the richness of the library
can be gained from the fact that it
editions principles of
History, Anacreon's Odes,
History, Aristotle's works,
Complete works, Mil

Aelianus’
Appianus’
Chrysostomus’

ton's Paradise Lost, Plato’s works. |

Plutarch’s Lives,
and numerous other
greatest rarity, tin
many of which cannot
where in

No less than eighteen volumns ar
the very famous Aldine Press
undoubted examples, including the
of its many beautiful produc-
tions, the Aristotle, of 1495. This
equals the total number exhibited at
Montreal during the Caxton Celebra
tion in 1877. Of Elzevir editions, we
find twenty volumes, or sixteen works
and the Stephens press of Paris is
represented by sixteen volumes,
these, the shelves bear wor

Procopi

u’'s History

and value, and
be seen else-

sides

from the presses of Jenson, at Venic

Kobeger, at Nuremburg, Froben, at
atin, at  Antwerp, Badius,
and many other printers

e distinguished for the beauty
excellence and literary value of their
work.

The collection
fine. It includes among many
rare volumes a perfect copy
first Kobeger edition of 1475, which,
according to the late T. B. AKins,
Esq., D. C. L. is perhaps the oldest
copy of the Latin Bible in the Domin-
on of Canada, and possibly older than
any in the United States,
of two folio volumes, printed in Gothic

of Bibles is very

other

letter, with the recto of the first leaf
illuminated and the text bearing
manuscript rubrications. The bind-
ing is finely tooled and of calf. The
earliest glish Bible is the editio

princep® of the Bishop's Bible, 15
with wood cuts,

The curious may care to know that |

the smallest book in the
is Rich's New Testament
hand, London 16

collection
in Short
measuring 2 1-4 by

was |1 1-2 inches; and the largest, Albinus'|
beautiful work on the Skeleton and |
| Muscles of the Human Body, London, |

1749, measuring 28 by 20 inches,

That so many valuable and rare
books should have been collected in
the library of a colonial vaiversity,
will be a surprise to many. But ti

Bishop | names of the contributors and of those |
of Nova Scotia; The Rev. Dr. Barck-|who urged and prosecuted this gather|

ing of books supply the explanation.
Amongst these may be mentioned
the Archbishop of Canterbury, the
Bishop of London, Lord Bardly, Wil-
liam Wilberforce, M, P.. Sir J, War-

nevertheless be considered one of the|ren, Baron Maseres, and the Univer-| ____

sity of Oxford.
Curiosities.

The Museum at King's contains not
only ~valuable scientific collections,
but many things of interest to the

lay mind, To many the chief centre|
of interest is the beautiful collection |

of old Loyalist china which is extrem-
Iy valuable and numbers over three
hundred pieces. This w the gift of
Judge and Mrs. Weldon, of Frederic-

ton, N. B, and was presented in 1880
in memory of their only son, Hali-
burton Weldon, who graduated from
King's in 1868:

There are two swords in the small
wall-case opposite the door, which

are of particular interest. One is a
curious Sikh weapon, without a scab-
Major Sir
E. W. Inglis during the seige of
acknow, and the other is the swora

by the Archbishop of Canterbury (Dr,|worn by General Sir Frederick Willi- ! ity R )
More), the Bishops of London aud/ams during his gullant defence of |'® %0 12 CItY ROAE "Zhone, factory, 47

| Beef Cattle For Sale

rout at

exertion | carri
was made under the fullest conviction | to

they |
l‘rouhl he satisfied of a real connection |
between the college and the church.”|

I
works, all of the |

|
T 7o Ler John B. M. Baxter, K. C.

America. 1

. |
of the|

4 G. S. COSMAN & .,

49 head extra fine beef cattle, now
ready for market. Smooth, fat stock.
The best in the Province. Apply to

J. L. BLACK & SONS, LTD,

Sackville, N. B.

Kars. On the top of the case which
contains these swords stands a mag-
nificent bust of Gerenal Williams,

Amongst the objects of ethnological
interest are a number of .articles of
Maori clothing, worked with silks and |/
gold. A large colection of Zulu asse-|
gais is particularly valuable.

The collections of coins is very ex-
tensive, and contains some specimens
of great rareity. Several colns dat-
ing from the time of the Roman Em-
pire have been highly valued by ex-
perts in numismatics who have come
to Windsor to examine them.
.Am(mgsl autographs may be men-
tioned those of George Il and Queen
Victoria; of Thomas Moore (on the
fly leaf of a copy of Lucian which he
presented on the oecasion of his visit
to the college in 1804), of Isaac Watts
and of Charles Inglis.

A sketch of this ancient seat of
learning would not be complete with-
least brief mention of the col-

legiate schoel, which has ever been
vlose.ly allied with the history of
King's College. This preparatory

seminary was established a year be-
fore Kings was founded and had as
its object the supplying of students
for the University of Kings College,
now the oldest university in the Brit-
ish colonies beyond the seas.
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FARM, FIFTY ACRES,
WITH HOUSE AND COT+
TAGE, BARN AND OUT
BUILDINGS, four and &
half miles from the city,
and known as the Francis
Jordan Property.
BY AUCTION.

1 AM INSTRUCTED by Mrs. Sarah Gib.
son to sell at Chubb’s Corner, on Satur-
day, May the 14th, at 12 o'clock, the above

farm without reserve to the
highest bidder. For particulars apply t¢

F. L. POTTS, Auctioneer.

VALUABLE
FREEHOLDLOTS
On Millidge and

Moore Sts.

BY AUCTION.

I am instructed to sell at Chubb's Cerne
on Saturday morning, May 14, at L
o'clock.

NE FREFEHOLD LOT on Millidge St
under 21 years® lease at $22.00 per
year. Also Freehold Lot on Moore street

40 x 80, m. or L, running through to re-

serve road.
F. L. POTTS,

5-7 6 Auctioneer.

NOTICE.

The Annual General Meeting of the
Shareholders of The New Brunswichk
Telephone Compauny, Limited, will be
held in the Company’s Office, Freder
icton, N. B.,, on Thursday, May 19th
1910, 9 o'clock p. m.

A. W. McMACKIN,
Secretary Treasurer.
May3-td

(

(CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING

tising was invented by The Mai

Necessity is the Mother of Invention, and Classified Adver-

n who was Forced to be brief.

1C. PER WORD PER INSERTION, 6 INSERTIONS CHARGED AS 4. M

CHARGE 25C.

FOR SALE

rOB SALE—I have for sale 3 bike wag-
ons. 2 cushion tire wagons, 4 delivery
vagons, and a number of new hand-made |
ages. 'Phone A. G. EDGECOMBE, 115 |
28 City Road. Factory ’phone 7|

hiouse 225

FOR SALE—New Home, momesiic and
other Sewing Machines from $6. Buy in|
my shop and save agents’ commission. |
(enuine needies of all kinds. Sewing |
Machines and Phonogiaphs repaired.

| WILLIAM CRAWFORD, 105 Princess St.

Upposite White Store, |
HOUSES FOR SALE AND TO LET unl
ancaster Heights, Apply to M. T, KANE |

elock Rtreet. 1052-tf. |

FOR SALE |

A very fine lot HARD PINE GUT-|
| TERS, twenty to forty feet long. Wwill |
|last thrice as long as galvanized iron.‘

. E. HAMILTON, |
Cor. Erin and Brunswick St.
'Phone 211.

Foundry For Sale

| A Stove Foundry with
| modern equipment and a full line of
| Patterns for ' Ranges and Stoves.
Plant and Machinery in -first
condition This Foundry is located|
alongside the 1. C. R. and close to
water shipment A splendid oppor-
| tunity for a profitable investment.
Price low and terms moderate
Address The Standard, St.
B.

John,

Desfrable suite of offices to let in the |
| Canada Permanent Block from May 1st
or 15th of June. Apply at preinises. |
808-t1.

> " |
To Let—New bright flats, modern

improvements. Cor. Rockland Road,
Park St. Apply on premises, after-
noons,
WANTED
»Girl Wanted.—By family of three,
| girl between 14 and 16 for general
housework Good wages to

party Apply 33 Cedar St.
WANTED—A sash maker, or
take charge of Sash Department Also
bench and machine hands Apply to
| GHRISTIE WOODWORKING co. LTD.

COAL and WOOD

{ WE SELL—SCOTCH HARD AND

\

|
i
|
| 108
|
complete |

class |

right

A A A |
man to |

FLORISTS

ADAM SHAND, FLORIST.
Cut flowers and Floral Emblems s

ty.
THE rOoSARY, ¥ King Street.

PICTURE FRAMING
Hoyt Bros., 108 Kin, Street, Plcture

Framing and Furaiture

1658-11 g T B
WATCH MAKE'; b
DIAMONDS, WATCHES, JEWELRY

SOUVENIR GOODS. Particular attentlon
given to fine watch repalring.
ERNES: LAW, 3 Coburg Street.

Proiesﬁlbnal.

D. K. HAZEN,

Attorney-at-Law
Prince Willilam Street,
ST. JOHN, N. B.
Money to loan on Mortgage on real
Estate.

HAZEN & RAYMOND,

BARRISTERS-AT-LAW,
108 Prince William Street,
St. John, N. B.

SARRIZTER. ETC
{(Pringess Street,

£T. JOHN, N. 3.

Crocket & Guthrie,

| @arristers, Bolicitors. Notarics, &a,
| OfRew lichen Bldg.. opp. Post Oficg
-AEDERICTON. N. B

H. F. McLEOD,
BARRISTER, SOLICITOR, ETe.

Office in the Royal Bank Bullding,
Opposite Post Offica.

Queen St FREDERICTON. M. 8%

B s

Butt & McCarthy,

MERCHANT TAILORS

|

| BROAD COVE SOFT COALS, HARD |

It consisis | AND SOFT WOOD. GOOD GOODS. |

| Promptly Delivered.
{ Street number 238-240 Paradise Row
{  Telephone number, Main 1227,

(€4

Painters and Dec-
orators

F. W. EDDLESTON,

House and Sign Work a Specialty.
55 Sydney St., 'Phone 1611,

i
! WOODLEY & SCHEFER,

{ 19 Brussels St.,

PAINTING, WHITEWASHING and
DECORATING.

HOUSE PAINTING,
PAPER HANGING,
lin all its branches. Estimates furn.
ished.
CHAS. OSMAN, .. Sandy Point Road.

1 KALSOMINING

|
| WHITEWASHING,
| J. H. GRAVES
Tel.

KALSOMINING.
. 9 Union Alley
1832-41.
1mo-dMay22

| o e i
Feckad Pistor, Comspoin@ Duplex. Cen
tre, outeide packed plunger. Pot Valves,
Automatic feed pumps ana recetvers. Sin-
gle and double acting power, Triple stuff
pumps for pulp mills, independent jet con-
densing apparstus, centrifugal pumps
E. 5. STEPHENSON & COMPANY.
Nelson Street. St. John. N. B

All Styles New and Second Hand Car-
riages, Painting and Repairing promptly
attended to. 'Fhone, and we will send for
your wagon for either paint or repairs.

A. G. EDGECOMBE,

| £ Germain Street,
1Nua Canadian Bank of Commerca
8T. JOHN. N. B

- HOTELS
The ROYAL

! Saint Jchn, N. B

RAYMOND & DOHERTY.
PROPRINTORS

FelixHerbert Hotel

| EDMUNSTON.
Sample Rooms, Livery Stable, Good
iComfomble Rooms and Good Table,
Free Hack to all tralas.
Moderate Prices.
J. M. 8IROIS,

|
i
|
i

FProprietor,

FREDERICION’S LEADING HOTEL
IS THE

BARKERHOUSE

QUEEN STREET.

Centrally Jocated: Jarge new sam
rooms, private baths, electric lights m
bells, hot water heating throughout.

T. V. MONAHAN, : Propriet

‘BEAUTY PARLORS |

Hairdressing, facial massage, manicuring,
scalp treatment, wigs toupees Mall ape
ders aitended to.

MADAME WHITE,
16w-3mo-118. King Square.

BICYGLES

BICYCLE SUNDRIES

Se.
Vondtor Cut Price Cotatogue:*” ' “YORONTO




